
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 2/21/2012 1:27:28 PM
To: 'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3);

'frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov' (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcc:
Subject: RE: PG&E Corporation News Release - PG&E CORPORATION ELECTS

VETERAN GAS EXECUTIVE FRED J. FOWLER TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
I will work with Tom to bring him around

From: Clarion, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 21,2012 12:36 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Cc: Frank Lindh <frank.lindh@cpue.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: PG&E Corporation News Release - PG&E CORPORATION ELECTS VETERAN GAS 
EXECUTIVE FRED J. FOWLER TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS

When can we meet him?

On Feb 21, 2012, at 11:31 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.coM> wrote:

FYI

From: Corporate Affairs
Sent: Tuesday, February 21,2012 10:19 AM
To: News Release Distribution
Subject: PG&E Corporation News Release - PG&E CORPORATION ELECTS 
VETERAN GAS EXECUTIVE FRED J. FOWLER TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PG&E Corporation issued the following release entitled

PG&E CORPORATION ELECTS VETERAN GAS
EXECUTIVE

FRED J. FOWLER TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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<Fred Fowler Board Announcement Release.pdf>
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